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From: Stenberg, Beth
To: Hughes, Susan
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R; Haines, Matthew R; Harward, Sonya; Bell, LaTonya J.
Subject: RE: Emailing: MAP 2ND OAKDALE PAVING.pdf
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 2:38:28 PM

The rest of it is that $10+ which is not part of the MAP request but is part of the whole project and is
referenced in the description.  The original acceptance by Matt is all that is needed since he is in
total accepting the entire $40K for the project. 
 
Beth
 

From: Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 1:17 PM
To: Stenberg, Beth <Beth.Stenberg@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: FW: Emailing: MAP 2ND OAKDALE PAVING.pdf
 
Beth, can you help me answer Mr. Haines question…..Please read the original message I sent to him
below.
 
Thanks, Susan
 
 
 
 

From: Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:20 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>; Hughes, Susan
<Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Triplett, Kevin D. <Kevin.Triplett@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Emailing: MAP 2ND OAKDALE PAVING.pdf
 
Who is paying for the remaining portion of work?

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10e, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone
Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:57:57 AM
To: Haines, Matthew R <Matthew.Haines@louisvilleky.gov>; Luckett, Daniel R
<Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Triplett, Kevin D. <Kevin.Triplett@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Emailing: MAP 2ND OAKDALE PAVING.pdf
 
Matt, You and I both are exhausted with this request for paving on Oakdale...however, upon review
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by the Clerk's office they are asking for your approval to accept funding in the amount of 
$29,148.51 instead of the original $40,000.

Please reply with your approval if you agree.

Thank you,  Susan  

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

MAP 2ND OAKDALE PAVING.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving
certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments
are handled.


